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TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, COMMISSIONER

HOUSING, ADVOCACY & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DATE: MARCH 24, 2022

SUBJECT: Accept Award of American Rescue Plan Act Title IIIB funds from Bluegrass
Area Development District (BGADD) for Lexington Senior Citizens Center

Request: Council Authorization to accept federal funds of $7,552.62 American Rescue Plan Act
Title IIIB funds from the Bluegrass Area Development District (BGADD) for the Lexington
Senior Citizens Center. There are no matching funds required.

Purpose of Request: Bluegrass Area Development District (BGADD) has been awarded Title
IIIB APRA funds in the amount of $7,552.62 to the Division of Aging and Disability Services at
Lexington Senior Citizens Center. These funds will be used to purchase Wi-Fi and radio
frequency enhanced listening technology that will work with the existing sound systems to
improve the listening experience for participants who use hearing aids.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $7,552.62 has been awarded for
FY2022. No match is required. Funds for future budget years are dependent upon availability of
grant funds.

Are the funds budgeted? Budget amendment 11611 is in process.
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